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MEETING NOTICE 
 

TO: Members of the Transportation Committee 
(Bruzaitis, Chair; Weiser, Co-Chair; Argento; Costa; Drinkwater; 
Goldstein; Itzkowitz; Kelterborn; Klagsbald; Odomirok; Pferd; 
Talati; Vega; Breitner*) 

  
  FROM: Mr. Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair 
    Mr. Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair 
 
  RE:  Scheduled Meeting of the Transportation Committee 
    (8 members constitute a quorum for this committee) 
 
Please be advised that the Transportation Committee will meet as follows: 

WHEN: THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 
TIME: 6:30 PM-9:30PM 
WHERE: SWINGING SIXTIES SENIOR CENTER 
  211 AINSLIE STREET 
  BROOKLYN, NY 11211 
  (Corner of Manhattan Avenue) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENDA 
 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

1. 2025 District Needs Statement on Transportation 
Committee will discuss inclusion of proposed new items in the next District Needs 
Statement. 

2. Old Business 

3. New Business 



 

 

cc: CB#1 Board Members 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Board Meeting notices can be found at: 
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page 
(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as 
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
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